index No. x-1

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

West Quarter Corner of Section _._.__..__31 ,Tc:w.vns;hip.._____J~"=l2 ,Range 31 ,Sth PM.

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of Cass

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

on 1/10/91 found q _1 and 1/2 inch iron pipe and original Pine
Stumpuﬂs
¥l left monument as found, O lowered monument, O removed monument Cexplaind

® on_2/9/91 placed gt _@luminum cap over 1 and 1/2 inch irxon pipe
DATE

Magnetic Deg¢l: 5° East SKETCH OF REFERENCE TIES All distances are
Not to Scale horizontal to nail

4 (1987 BT) in side of tree

21" Norway Pine
N 9 W 89.90"'

..N_

Monument is located 40'% west
of Tamarack swamp on side hill

in Pine and Hardwoods. original Pine

stump 5 85 E 4.0

(1987 BT)
B' steel sign post North 3.65'. 7" Tamarack
S5 80 E 53.25°

All trees are scribed, painted Monument Stamped

with red enamel and marked with T142H
N R32W R31w
a 54-3 (bearing tree) tag. y
S$36+531
1991

29" White Pine RLS 17008

s 15 E 18.25"
(1935 CCC tie)

Statement of evidence relative to this corner [ocation is on back of page. 3013 a7 7

t hereby certify that this document and the date | OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS
contained herein was prepgred by me or under County of bttt

| hereby certify that this document yus filed in

the Req. of Deeds office at J «.M. on the
L‘..\ié%&[ 1| doy of _Yiteeol AD.,19.7¢

SIGNATURE
No. 17008 Register of Deeds

B Land Surveyor, {1 Professional Engineer By V‘-) ,Deputy
DOCUMENT NO._ 32 7 2 27

O County Surveyor, [ County Engineer




West Quarter corner, Section 31, Township 142 North,
Range 31 West, Cass County, Minnesota

X-1 142-31

1871 George Stuntz, U.5. Deputy Surveyor, originally established this
corner position while running the West line of Township 142 North,
Range 31 West. The notes indicate a wood post was set to mark the
corner position and the following witnesses: a 15 inch Yellow Pine
South 85 degrees East a distance of 6 links.

1916 Cass County Survevor’ s records on mircofilm roll 11 S, Book 86,
page 18-19 show a survey by F.F. Wilson. The original wood post and
Southeast bearing tree were found.

1935 Civilian Conservation Corps, D.J. Sutton, field assistant, found
2 inch County iron pipe in good condition up 14 inches. He places a
metal location poster on a 20 inch White Pine South 15 degrees East a
distance of 30 links.

1837 Civilian Conservation Corps, Carl Steadland, Foreman, found 2
inch County iron pipe in good condition up 15 inches. He also found
the metal location poster as placed by Sutton in 1935.

1987 United States Forest Service personnelil find 1 and 1/2 inch iron
pipe up 18 inches and original Pine stump South 78 degrees East a
distance of 4.0 feet with blaze and secribe visible and the CCC bearing
tree now a 29 inch White Pine South 15 degrees East a distance of
18.25 feet. They place a rock ring around pipe and mark new bearing
trees: a 21 inch Neorway Pine North 9 degrees West a distance of 89.90
feet; and a 7 inch Tamarack South 80 degrees Eagt a distance of $3.25
feet,. Corner is 40 feet, more or less, west of Tamarack swamp on side
hill in Pine and Hardwoods.

1891 on January 10, a Landecker & Associates, Inc. survey crew find a
1 and 1/2 inch County iron pipe and 1987 USFS tie while traversing
west line of the township.

1881 on February 9, a Landecker & Associates, Inc., survey crew place
an aluminum cap over the 1 and 1/2 inch iron pipe. Note original Pine
stump South B85 degreas East a distance of 3.96 feet. The 1987 USFS
bearing trees are inplace as shown. A steel sign post was set as
noted on front of this certificate.



